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Unknown

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 November 2021 11:17 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/11/2021

Classification: Restricted  

 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please take note of the officer-in-charge and claim number for SCE2218P** 
 
 
 
 

4 

David 

Phua 

 MT/1150530-

001 SCE2218P 

1ST AUTO 

PRO PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT #01-

49/51 & 52 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Christina 

Tan / 

8718 

6767 SBB7373T  6/11/2021   

 
 
Warmest Regards  

 

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

 

T +65 64307899 

 

 
 

 

From: Annie Koh  

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 9:32 PM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin 

<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/11/2021 

 

Classification: Restricted  

 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please cancel survey for GBG5740D** 
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Eng Huey 

Huey 
MT/1150285-

001 GBG5740D FC GARAGE 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #04-

03 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

FLORENCE 

/ 

90110243 YP1761A  5/11/2021   
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SINGAPORE 

415875 

 
 
Warmest Regards  

 

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 

 

T +65 64307899 

 

 
 

 

From: Annie Koh  

Sent: Monday, 8 November 2021 8:52 PM 

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

 

 

    

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 

 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 

WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact OI VEH DOA 

Additional 

Remarks 

1 

Charlotte 

Chew 
MT/1149500-

002 SJQ8677L 

CAS GARAGE 

PTE LTD 

NO 1 KAKI 

BUKIT AVE 6 

#02-22 

SINGAPORE 

417883 

Chong / 

Gerine / 

8782 

7171  SJZ2023R  28/10/2021   

2 

Helena 

Tan 
MT/1150370-

001 SLR8012B 

F-1 

AUTOCLINIC 

PTE LTD 

25 KAKI BUKIT 

ROAD 4 

SYNERGY @ KB 

#05-26 

Chris 

Chan  / 

92712214  SMF4307D  5/11/2021 

10am to 

1pm 

3 

Eng Huey 

Huey 
MT/1150285-

001 GBG5740D FC GARAGE 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #04-

03 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

FLORENCE 

/ 

90110243 YP1761A  5/11/2021   

4   Pending SCE2218P 

1ST AUTO 

PRO PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 

PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

#01-49/51 & 52 

SINGAPORE 

415875 

Christina 

Tan / 

8718 

6767 SBB7373T  6/11/2021   

 

 

 



3

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 

 
 
 
Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 64307899 

www.income.com.sg 

    

 

 

 

 
 

 

.  

Disclaimer  

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all 

copies of it. Thank you. 


